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5. Killick family: millers

» 12 leaves of miscellanea on the family by Mrs M Killick
» 1 pencil note
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COOLKHAM WINDMILL

Coolham Post Mill TQ 116232

The old post mill at Baileys Farm, Coolham is believed to have stood
originally at Kirdford, where it was erected between 1770 and 1780 and
been moved to Coolham around 1800. According to the Defence
Schedule of 1801 it and the local watermill, which were run in conjunction,
could supply between them 20 sacks of flour in 24 hours.

The first miller that we know of is Sarah Killick, who was there in 1847. A
Henry Killick was using the mill in 1855, 1858 and 1862. Possibly the Killick
family had been working it for many years before him, as their ancestors
had erected the watermill in ¢ 1780.



